
 
Sierra Wireless, Inc. 
13811 Wireless Way 
Richmond,  B.C.   V6V 3A4 
Canada 
Ph: 604 231 1100 
Fax: 604 231 1109 
 
December 11, 2001 

 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Standards Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd. 
Columbia, M.D.  21046 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Dichoso: 
 
Re: Request for Confidentiality (FCC ID: N7NACRD2, Confirmation# EA102096) 
 
Intertek Testing Services, the lab representing us for this application, forgot to select  “Confidential” when 
they uploaded to the FCC website certain information containing trade secrets.  Please accept this letter as 
our request for confidentiality. 
 
In reference to the application for permissive change under FCC ID N7NACRD2,  Sierra Wireless Inc. 
requests that the following materials submitted with the Permissive Change Application be withheld from 
public disclosure.  This request is made under the provisions of Section 0.457(d) of the Commission’s 
Rules, and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act.  We cite trade secrets as the reason and 
purpose of the request. 
 
 

1. Block Diagram (Ex 7) 
2. Internal Photos (Ex 10B) 
3. Operational Description (Ex11A) 
4. Operational Description (Ex11B) 
5. Parts List (Ex 9A) 
6. Parts List (Ex 9B) 
7. Parts List (Ex 9C) 
8. Schematics (Ex 8A) 
9. Schematics (Ex 8B) 
10. Schematics (Ex 8C) 
11. Schematics (Ex 8D) 

 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Ying Wang 
Senior RF Designer 


